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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY >

31 JuL 1957

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directoxr ) v
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Attention: Mr. S..J. Papich

- = o
SUBJECT: UNKNOWN, SUBJECT; was "Mark"

Enil R&%Goldfus, Martin Collins,
Budolf Ivenovich Abel, “Milt",
"Milton" : ) )

1. Reference is made to your memorandum dated 13 July 1957, subject
as above. ¥We would apprecia:be? receiving reproductions of the originals of
the seven pieces of personal correspondence found in frames of soft Film
among "Mark!s" effects at the time of his arrest in order to analyze the
original language and hendwriting for indications of authorship or hidden

content.

2. Regaxrding the message ‘torn from an addréss-date book menbioned
on page 23 of your mepiorendum, we would be interested. in learming whether
you heve any indications whether it wes writtén by Reino HAYHANEN or if
someone else is involved. Since the author was planning to sail on the\ O
"Queen Elizabeth"™ for Tondon on 31 Janmuary 1957 end claimed to be under AN
surveillance, theré is some possibility the author was a Soviet offieial,

3. Finally, we would eppreciate being advised of the results of )
checks of INS, airline or any other records which may have established.thé ¢
name under which "Mark" traveled from New York to Paris and Vienne in early
dJube 1955. We note that "Mark" checked into the Embassy Hotel on 28 January ‘
1956 which may be the approximate date of his return to the United States
from his Moscow. trip. : ) .

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR, FIANS
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